University of Chicago Library

Guide to the Manning Nash Papers 1942-1988



© 2007 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Citation	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	4
Related Resources	4
Subject Headings	5
INVENTORY	5
Series I: Teaching	5
Series II: Writings	6
Series III: Research	10
Subseries 1: Guatemala and Middle America	10
Subseries 2: Mexico	12
Subseries 3: Burma	13
Subseries 4: Malaysia	14
Subseries 5: Indonesia	15
Subseries 6: Iran	15
Subseries 7: General Files	16
Series IV: General Files	16
Subseries 1: Others' Writings	17
Subseries 2: Conferences and Meetings	18
Subseries 3: General Files	19
Series V: Oversize	20
Series VI: Restricted	22

Descriptive Summary

Identifier ICU.SPCL.NASHM

Title Nash, Manning. Papers

Date 1942-1988

Size 17.75 linear feet (33 boxes)

Repository Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

Abstract Manning Nash (1924-2001), anthropologist, taught at the University of

Chicago from 1957 through 1994, first as an Assistant Professor in the Graduate School of Business (1957-1968) and then as a member of the Anthropology Department (1968-1994). An expert on economic and social modernization in developing nations, Nash carried out fieldwork in such places as: Guatemala, Mexico, Burma, Iran, and Malaysia. The Manning Nash Papers consist largely of Nash's field notes and research findings. Additionally, they contain a small collection of teaching materials and a

moderately sized series devoted to Nash's writings.

Information on Use

Access

Series VI contains student evaluative material, which is restricted for 80 years, and University administrative material, which is restricted for 30 years.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Nash, Manning. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library

Biographical Note

Manning Nash (1924-2001) received a B.A. from Temple University in 1949 before coming to the University of Chicago to begin his graduate work. He completed his A.M in Anthropology in 1952, submitting a thesis titled "Rural to Urban Negro Migrants' Attitudes Towards Civil-Political Rights and Religion." His Ph.D., completed in 1955, was based on extensive fieldwork conducted in Guatemala and was later published as a book under the title Machine Age Maya: The Industrialization of a Guatemalan Community. After brief teaching appointments at the University of California in Los Angeles and the University of Washington, Nash returned to The University of Chicago and joined the faculty of the Graduate School of Business in 1957.

In the 1960s, Nash also held an appointment with the Committee on the Comparative Study of New Nations, which took as its focus the end of colonialism and the creation of new countries. During this period, Nash conducted field work in both the newly created Buddhist nation of Burma and Malaysia. He published his findings as The Golden Road to Modernity: Village Life in Contemporary Burma (1965) and Peasant Citizens: Politics, Religion, and Modernization in Kelantan, Malaysia (1974). In both studies, economic development and the place of religion within the context of social change figured prominently.

Nash joined the University of Chicago's Anthropology Department in 1968, serving as Chairman from 1988 to 1991. During this period in his career, his research took him to both Iran and Belize, where he studied religious practices among peasants and farmers. His major publications during this time, however, were comparative in scope: Unfinished Agenda: The Dynamics of Modernization in Developing Nations (1984) and The Cauldron of Ethnicity in the Modern World (1989).

Heralded as a pioneer in the creation of an intellectual framework for studying processes of economic and social modernization in what would eventually be termed the Third World, Nash died in Chicago in 2001.

Scope Note

The Manning Nash Papers contain 17.75 linear feet of material and roughly cover 1942-1988, though the bulk of the materials were generated between the mid 1950s and mid 1980s. The collection consists largely of Nash's research materials, which include: field notebooks, quantitative data, surveys, maps, reports, etc. These materials cover the breadth of Nash's career and relate to his work in Guatemala, Mexico, Burma, Malaysia, Iran, and Indonesia. Because this area of the collection is so expansive and detailed, there are many interesting collections of documents housed within it. The vast array of qualitative research data should prove interesting to all researchers concerned with the geographical areas in question, as well as to those whose interests lie more broadly with the role of religion in changing societies and the politics and economics of development and modernization.

In addition, the Papers house a small collection of teaching materials, mostly syllabi and class notes, and a moderately sized series devoted to Nash's writings. This series contains typescript and reprint copies of Nash's work, both published (articles, book proofs) and published (talks, conference papers), as well as related correspondence. The collection also includes a series of general files in which materials unrelated to the established taxonomy of the collection can be found. Finally, a small series of restricted materials contains student grade sheets and recent University of Chicago administrative documents.

Related Resources

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

University of Chicago. Department of Anthropology. Records.

University of Chicago. Department of Anthropology. Chiapas Project. Records.

Subject Headings

- Nash, Manning, 1914-2001
- University of Chicago. Dept. of Anthropology
- Anthropology
- Developing countries
- Economic development -- Asia
- Economic development -- Latin America
- Chiapas Highlands (Mexico)
- Mexico
- Guatemala
- Burma
- Malaysia
- Iran
- Indonesia
- Anthropologists

INVENTORY

Series I: Teaching

This series consists mainly of syllabi for courses taught by Nash or for courses whose themes were related to Nash's work. Additionally, there are several copies of student exams and a small file of student papers. Nash's research and teaching notes are closely related and interfiled; researchers should consult both Series I and Series III.

```
Box 1
Folder 1
  Anthropology 141 - The Indians of Modern Mexico: Syllabus, undated
Box 1
Folder 2
  Anthropology 181 & 184: Reading lists, undated
Box 1
Folder 3
  Anthropology 365 - Prehistory of South and East Asia: Syllabi, 1968
Box 1
Folder 4
  Anthropology 421 - Pre-Field Seminar: Syllabus, 1970
Box 1
Folder 5
  Anthropology 535 - Ethnology of South-East Asia: Syllabi, undated
Box 1
Folder 6
```

Economics of Anthropology: Collection of teaching notes, both typed and hand-written, 1956

Box 1

Folder 7

Economics 268B: Guidelines for discussion on "Technological Change and Entrepreneurship," undated

Box 1

Folder 8

Sociology 150 - South America: Notes, undated

Box 1

Folder 9

Primitive and Peasant Economic Systems: Syllabus, 1966

Box 1

Folder 10-11

Teaching materials for courses on Latin and Middle America: Syllabi, notes, maps, readings, field study, 1949-1956

Box 1

Folder 12

Anthropology department syllabi, 1975-1980

Box 1

Folder 13

Language requirement assignment, 1953

Box 1

Folder 14

Exams on the Guatemalan Indian and the Peoples of Central America, undated

Box 1

Folder 15

Copy of student exam, 1943

Box 1

Folder 16

Student papers, 1980-1983

Box 1

Folder 17

Copy of student dissertation abstract and photocopied dissertation excerpt, 1983

Series II: Writings

This series houses materials that cover the span of Nash's career, from his dissertation to his final book-length publication. The collection includes typescript drafts, often with margin comments and editing mark-ups, reprints, and galley proofs, as well as some related correspondence. Writing with unidentified authors are housed in Series IV: General Files Subseries I: Others' Writings.

Box 2

Folder 1-12

Dissertation materials: Reports, notes, photograph, 1953-1956

Dissertation illustrations: Maps, slide, undated SEE ALSO Series V

Box 2

Folder 14

"Political Relations in Guatemala": typescript copies in both English and Spanish, correspondence, 1956

Box 2

Folder 15

Machine Age Maya: the Industrialization of a Guatemalan Community: typescript copies with comments, notes, tables regarding occupational aspirations, 1958

Box 3

Folder 1-5

Machine Age Maya: the Industrialization of a Guatemalan Community: typescript copies with comments, notes, tables regarding occupational aspirations, 1958

Box 3

Folder 6-7

Machine Age Maya: the Industrialization of a Guatemalan Community: Galley proofs, 1958

Box 3

Folder 8

"Mesa Redonda Chiapaneca" (with June Nash): typescript, 1958

Box 3

Folder 9

"Economic Development and Cultural Change": Reprint copy, 1959

Box 3

Folder 10

"The Indian Economies of Middle America": typescript, reprint, 1962

Box 4

Folder 1

"Marriage, Family and Population Growth in Upper Burma": Notes and correspondence regarding paper co-written by Nash and his wife June, 1963

Box 4

Folder 2-4

Handbook of Middle American Indians: Correspondence, proofs, notes, 1963-1964

Box 4

Folder 5

"Social Prerequisites to Economic Growth in Latin America and Southeast Asia": Reprint, 1964

Box 4

Folder 6-7

The Golden Road to Modernity: Village Life in Contemporary Burma: Reprint, 1965

Box 4

Folder 8-10

Primitive and Peasant Economic Systems: typescript with comments, correspondence, 1966

Primitive and Peasant Economic Systems: Reprint copy, 1966

Box 5

Folder 1

"The Impact of Mid-Nineteenth Century Economic Change Upon the Indians of Middle America": Photocopy, 1970

Box 5

Folder 2

"Rural Education for Development: Burma and Malaysia, A Contrast in Cultural Meaning and Structural Relations": typescript, 1972

Box 5

Folder 3

"Islam in Iran: Turmoil, Transformation, or Transcendence": typescripts with comments, notes, correspondence, 1979

Box 5

Folder 4

"The Inefficacy of Symbols: The Iranian Monarchy": typescript, newspaper clipping, 1979-1980

Box 5

Folder 5

"Iran in the 1970s: A Comparative and Structural Perspective": typescript copies of paper presented at the 15th Annual Middle East Studies Association meeting, 1980

Box 5

Folder 6

"Problems and Opportunities of Cultural Change": typescript with comments, 1980

Box 5

Folder 7

"Art and Anthropology": typescript of talk delivered at the University of California, Riverside, along with announcement for second talk (no typescript), related correspondence, 1981

Box 5

Folder 8

Review of Guillermo de la Peña's A Legacy of Promises: Agriculture, Politics, and Ritual in the Morelos Highlands of Mexico: Reprint, rough drafts, 1981

Box 5

Folder 9

"Politics of Moderation and Military Aloofness in Malaysia": typescript, draft with comments, related correspondence, notes, 1982

Box 5

Folder 10

"Religion -- Above and Beyond the Functionalist Frontier": typescript copies of paper included in festschrift for Melford Spiro, correspondence, notes, list of contributors and abstracts, 1982-1985

Box 5

Folder 11

"Fundamentalist Islam: Reservoir for Turbulence": typescript of paper delivered at the Central States Anthropological Society 59th Annual Meeting, notes, conference abstracts, 1983

Box 5

Folder 12

"Ethnicity in Peninsular Malaysia: The Idiom of Communalism, Confrontation and Cooperation": typescript, notes, excerpted photocopy from a work on ethnicity, 1983

Box 5

Folder 13

Review of works on Malaysia: typescript, 1983

Box 5

Folder 14

Article on nats for the Encyclopedia of Religion: typescript, correspondence, notes, contributors' manual, 1983-1984

Box 5

Folder 15

Foreword to John Hawkins' Inverse Images: The Meaning of Culture, Ethnicity and Family in Postcolonial Guatemala, 1984

Box 5

Folder 16

"Is Culture "Good" in the Microcosm of the Firm?": typescripts of paper delivered at the American Association for the Advancement of Science annual meeting, memorandum, correspondence, roster of presenters, name tag, 1986

Box 6

Folder 1-3

Economic Performance in Peninsular Malaysia: an Interpretive Perspective: typescript, correspondence, contract, 1987-1988

Box 6

Folder 4-6

The Cauldron of Ethnicity in the Modern World: A Comparative View: typescript, correspondence, contract, 1987-1988

Box 6

Folder 7

"Burmese Interpersonal Behavior and the Political Process": typescript, draft with comments, undated

Box 7

Folder 1-2

"Ritual and Ceremonial Cycle in Upper Burma": Partial typescript written by Nash along with notes and shorter partial typescripts on the same topic, reprint copy of introduction to unidentified publication, undated

Box 7

Folder 3

"Economic and Social Development of Mexico" (with Frank Taschau): typescript, undated

Box 7

Folder 4

"A Provisional Statement of Some Social and Cultural Regularities in Amatenango del Valle, A Tzeltal Indian Community" (with June Nash): typescript, undated

Box 7

Folder 5

"World View and Social Relations: An Extension of Tax's Analysis": Reprint, undated

Box 7

Folder 6

"The Social Context of Economic Choice": typescript, undated

Box 7

Folder 7

"The Multiple Society in Economic Development: Mexico and Guatemala": typescript, notes, undated

Series III: Research

The research materials housed in this series cover a variety of Nash's projects: Guatemala and Middle America, Mexico (Chiapas), Burma, Malaysia, Iran, and Indonesia. Each of these geographical areas has been given a subseries of its own. Subseries 7, General files, includes materials without a specific geographic identification, but these materials may be related to other files, particularly those on Chiapas. Nash's field notes are extensive and include everything from interviews, observations, and surveys to census data, maps, and quantitative data tables. It is often unclear if notes were intended for research/writing or for teaching. Researchers should be sure to examine both Series I: Teaching and Series III: Research.

Subseries 1: Guatemala and Middle America

Box 7

Folder 8

Archeology in Middle America, Articles, 1946-1963

Box 7

Folder 9-11

Notes on labor, typescripts, correspondence, 1952-1956

Box 8

Folder 1

SSRC application for Cantel project, 1953

Box 8

Folder 2-3

Field notes on Cantel, 1953

Box 8

Folder 4

Hand drawn maps of area surrounding Cantel, 1953 See also Series V: Oversize Materials, Folders 27-29

Box 8

Folder 5

"Datos Sociologicos del Municipio de Cantel," 1953

Box 8

Folder 6-7

Newspaper clippings, 1954-1955

Box 8

Folder 8

Schedule and guidelines for seminar on social integration in Guatemala, 1956

Box 8

Folder 9

Governmental decree (in Spanish), 1956

Box 8

Folder 10

Spanish language paper on the architecture of Pre-Incan, Incan, Mayan, and Aztec civilizations, 1956

Box 8

Folder 11-13

Hand written and typed notes on Middle America, articles, maps, bibliographies, 1956-1973

Box 8

Folder 14

Notes regarding production in unspecified Middle American location, announcement for talk titled "Determinants of Productivity in a Peasant Economy" to be given by Nash, 1959

Box 8

Folder 15

Field notes on Cantel (with index), undated

Box 8

Folder 16

Field notes, undated

Box 8

Folder 17

Field notes on religion, undated

Box 9

Folder 1

Field notes on social organization and kinship, undated

Box 9

Folder 2

Field notes on politics, pamphlets, broadsides, announcements, booklets, undated See also Series V: Oversize Materials, Folder 1

Box 9

Folder 3-7

Census surveys for Cantel, undated

Box 9

Folder 8

Religious, civic, and political flyers and programs from Cantel, undated

Box 10

Folder 1-5

Notes on the Tzeltal language, undated

Notes on Quiche vocabulary, undated

Box 10

Folder 7

Transcript of hypothetical conversation between anthropologists located in Cantel and an administrator headed to Burma, undated

Box 10

Folder 8

Invitations to village events, undated

Subseries 2: Mexico

Box 10

Folder 9-11

Research papers on the Chiapas Project, 1953

Box 11

Folder 1

Notes on the education system, 1953

Box 11

Folder 2-5

Field notes on Amatenango, photographs, pocket knife, 1957-1958

Box 11

Folder 6

"Tzeltal Tzotzil": Bibliography, Spanish-language typescripts, typescript of Frank G. Miller's "Preliminary Ethnographic Report on Huistán, Chiapas," notes, copy of Frank Lynch's "A Four-Place Number Code for Ego's Relatives" (a sociometric study of the social structure of a Philippine town), 1957-1959

Box 11

Folder 7

Notes regarding Amatenango project housed in folder titled "June's Notes," 1958

Box 11

Folder 8

Chris Day, "San Bartolome: A Summary from Field Notes," 1959

Box 11

Folder 9

John Hotchkiss, "A Summary of Chanal, Teopisca, and San Bartoleme," 1959

Box 12

Folder 1-8

Census information on Chiapas: Drawings of lodging interiors, detailed census information for multiple households, undated

Box 12

Folder 9

"Chiapas: The Habitat": typescripts (author not specified), undated

Box 12

Folder 10-11

Bibliography for the Chiapas Project, typescripts from various authors, undated

Field reports on the Chiapas Project, maps, notes, undated

Box 13

Folder 1-2

Field reports on the Chiapas Project, maps, notes, undated

Box 13

Folder 3

"Materials for the Linguistic Report" (Chiapas Project): Mimeograph (author not specified), undated

Box 13

Folder 4

Notes regarding Amatenango project housed in folder titled "Vocabulary," undated

Box 13

Folder 5

Notes on Amatenango project, newspaper clipping, undated

Box 13

Folder 6

Field notes on Amatenango, charts, undated See also Series V: Oversize Materials, Folder 4

Box 13

Folder 7

typescript (with heavy marginalia) titled "Amatenango del Valle" (author not specified), undated

Box 13

Folder 8

Slide photos of Guatemala/Mexico (possibly for publication use), undated

Box 13

Folder 9

Fifth seminar papers (in both English and Spanish), undated

Box 13

Folder 10

Price index for Mexican food exports, 1946-1954

Box 13

Folder 11

Research trip to Tabasco, Mexico, Maps, guides, notes, article, 1979

Box 13

Folder 12

Mexico's oil exports: Correspondence, notes, articles, newspaper clippings, 1979

Box 13

Folder 13

"Mexico: The Modern Indian, Community Studies": Articles, notes, maps, undated

Subseries 3: Burma

Box 14

Folder 1-7

Correspondence, research notes, pamphlet for mineral exploration in Burma, reprints, copy of Burmese government's budget for 1957-1958, articles, reports, newspaper

clippings, negatives, research proposals, 1957-1961 See also Series V: Oversize Materials, Folders 9-10, 22

Box 15

Folder 1-2

Correspondence, research notes, pamphlet for mineral exploration in Burma, reprints, copy of Burmese government's budget for 1957-1958, articles, reports, newspaper clippings, negatives, research proposals, 1957-1961 See also Series V: Oversize Materials, Folders 9-10, 22

Box 15

Folder 3

Research proposal for Burma project, 1959-1961

Box 15

Folder 4-9

Field notes, 1960

Box 15

Folder 10-11

Field notes on Yadaw, 1960

Box 16

Folder 1-3

Field notes on Yadaw, 1960

Box 16

Folder 4-7

Field notes on Nondwin, 1960

Box 17

Folder 1-3

Field notes on Nondwin, 1960

Box 17

Folder 4

Notes on Burmese Buddhism, correspondence, article, 1962

Box 17

Folder 5

Census data, 1967 See also Series V: Oversize Materials, Folders 11-21

Box 17

Folder 6-7

Bulletins and newsletters of the Burma Studies Group, 1979-1984

Subseries 4: Malaysia

Box 17

Folder 8

Field notebook on Pasir Mas, 1966

Box 18

Folder 1-3

Field notebook on Pasir Mas, 1966

Box 18

Folder 4

Diagram of market layout in Pasir Mas, 1966

Box 18

Folder 5-8

Field notes, NSF application, international driving permit, correspondence, maps, pamphlets, articles, 1982

Box 18

Folder 9

Photocopied field notes, undated

Box 19

Folder 1-5

Photocopied field notes, undated

Box 19

Folder 6-7

Surveys, undated

Box 20

Folder 1-4

Surveys, undated

Box 20

Folder 5

Census data, undated See also Series V: Oversize Materials, Folder 5

Box 20

Folder 6

Unidentified foreign-language typescript, undated

Box 20

Folder 7

Bibliography on Malaysia, undated

Subseries 5: Indonesia

Box 20

Folder 8

Research materials, surveys, notes, ca. 1972

Box 21

Folder 1-6

Research materials, surveys, notes, ca. 1972

Box 22

Folder 1

Research materials, surveys, notes, ca. 1972

Subseries 6: Iran

Box 22

Folder 2-4

Materials with an emphasis on the Iranian Revolution: Articles, notes, correspondence, 1979-1981

Box 22

Folder 5

Maps, notes, kinship charts, undated

Subseries 7: General Files

Box 22

Folder 6

Witchcraft: Notes, correspondence, published articles, 1942-1959

Box 22

Folder 7

Ink drawing, by Nash, of peasant holding an umbrella, 1954

Box 22

Folder 8-9

Field notebooks, 1958-1983

Box 23

Folder 1-7

Field notebooks, 1958-1983

Box 24

Folder 1

Vietnam: Reports, notes, consanguineal kin chart, 1959-1967

Box 24

Folder 2-5

Economics and anthropology: Notes, both hand written and typed, articles, undated

Box 24

Folder 6

Research notes, "Trabajo de Carmena Leon and Sylvestra Gomez," undated

Box 24

Folder 7

Graphs and charts, undated

Box 24

Folder 8

Maps, undated

Box 24

Folder 9

Notes on potters (geographical location unspecified), undated

Box 24

Folder 10

Handwritten notes housed in folder titled "Kinship Charts," undated

Box 24

Folder 11

Handwritten list of holidays for unspecified location, undated

Box 24

Folder 12

Unidentified color photograph of male subject, undated

Box 24

Folder 13

Spanish-language song lyrics, undated

Series IV: General Files

This series contains three subseries. The first houses a collection of others' writings, typically on topics related to Nash's research. Note that all writings without specified authors are in this subseries, some may have been authored by Nash. The second subseries contains materials related to Nash's participation in conferences and academic meetings, including programs, correspondence, articles, and reports. The final subseries houses a miscellany of documents, including, for example: a copy of Nash's marriage certificate, notes on Costa Rica, and a large collection of unidentified data tables.

Subseries 1: Others' Writings

Box 24

Folder 14

Adams, Richard N., "Cultural Components of Central America," typescript, 1955

Box 24

Folder 15

DeBernardi, Jean, "The God of War and the Vagabond Buddha: Symbolic Aspects of Social Marginality in Penang's Black Societies," typescripts, related correspondence, 1983

Box 24

Folder 16

Ebihara, May, "Interconnections between Religious and Social Systems: Cambodian Peasant Culture," typescript, 1962

Box 24

Folder 17

Good, Mary-Jo, "The Culture of Social Hierarchy and Moharram Dramas," typescript, 1979

Box 24

Folder 18

Greenwoods, Davydd, "Political Economy and Adaptive Processes," Personalized typescript, 1974

Box 24

Folder 19

Hawkins, John P., "Ethnicity and the Domestic System in Western Highland Guatemala: Part Two: Culture and the Domestic System," typescript, undated

Box 25

Folder 1

Inkeles, Alex, "National Differences in Individual Modernity," offprint, 1978; Le Beau, Francis, "Economica Agricola": typescript (part of the Seminario de Integracion Social Guatemalteca), 1956

Box 25

Folder 2

Lovell, W. George, "Surviving Conquest: The Maya of Guatemala in Historical Perspective," typescript, 1988

Box 25

Folder 3

McCloskey, Donlald N., "The Rhetoric of Economics," offprint, 1983; McQuown, Norman A., "The Classification of the Mayan Language," typescript, undated

Box 25

Folder 4

Metzger, Luane, "The Social Organization of Aguacantenango," typescript, undated; Nash, June, "Agaucatenango," typescript, undated

Box 25

Folder 5

"Naderi, Nader Afshar, "The Settlement of Nomads and Its Economic and Social Implications," 1971

Box 25

Folder 6

Scrimshaw, Nevin S., Moises Behar, Carlos Perez, and Fernando Viteri, "Review Article - Nutritional Problems of Children in Central America and Panama," offprint, 1955

Box 25

Folder 7

Shanin, T., "Peasants and Social Development," undated

Box 25

Folder 8

Woodson, Drexel G., "The Caribbean Presence: National and Local-Level Dimensions of Contemporary U.S.-Caribbean Relations," 1982

Box 25

Folder 9

Verbitsky, E., "Aguacatenango": typescript, 1959

Box 25

Folder 10

"Belief and Disbelief" (author unknown): typescript undated

Box 25

Folder 11

"Chanal: A Summary" (author unknown): typescript, undated

Box 25

Folder 12

"Social Pre-requisites to Economic Growth in Latin America and Southeas Asia" (author unknown): typescript, undated

Box 25

Folder 13

"Some Reflections on Urban Research Problems," (author unknown) typescript, undated

Subseries 2: Conferences and Meetings

Box 25

Folder 14

Library of International Relations, Conference on Research in Progress on Underdeveloped Areas: Schedule, papers, 1959

Box 25

Folder 15

Materials related to a panel on dualism at an Association for Asian Studies conference: Correspondence, copy Nash paper, 1962

UNESCO meeting of the Expert Working Group on Social Prerequisites to Economic Growth: Papers, abstracts, agenda, correspondence, notes, planning documents, 1962-1963

Box 26

Folder 1

UNESCO meeting of the Expert Working Group on Social Prerequisites to Economic Growth: Papers, abstracts, agenda, correspondence, notes, planning documents, 1962-1963

Box 26

Folder 2-4

Conference on Education in Latin America: Newsletter, paper abstracts, papers, schedules, pamphlet for the Universidad INCCA de Columbia, reports, 1964 See also Series V: Oversize Materials, Folder 23

Box 26

Folder 5-6

Conference on Personality, Illness, and Healing in Middle East: List of participants, newsletter, typescripts of conference papers, 1978

Box 26

Folder 7

Materials regarding the planning of a Society for Anthropological Economics meeting: Correspondence, preliminary and final programs, newsletter, 1980

Box 26

Folder 8

The International Union for the Scientific Study of Population: Correspondence regarding upcoming conference, articles, 1980

Box 27

Folder 1

List of participants in a seminar on the highland Maya, undated

Subseries 3: General Files

Box 27

Folder 2

Copy of Manning and June Nash's marriage certificate, 1951

Box 27

Folder 3

Copy of Salt of the Earth (journal), 1953

Box 27

Folder 4

Correspondence and memoranda, 1954-1985

Box 27

Folder 5

Open letter from George Beadle introducing Manning Nash and his work to the University of Chicago community, 1966

Box 27

Folder 6

Asian Studies: Newsletters, booklet, and related correspondence from a variety of organizations devoted to the study of Asia, 1974-1983

Box 27

Folder 7

University of Chicago grant and fellowship bulletin, 1983

Box 27

Folder 8

Copy of Bruce P. Dohrenwend's research proposal to the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, undated

Box 27

Folder 9

Christmas cards, undated

Box 27

Folder 10

Nash's business cards, undated

Box 27

Folder 11

Unidentified Spanish-language manuscript, undated

Box 27

Folder 12

Blank maps of Central America, undated

Box 27

Folder 13

Handwritten notes on Costa Rica, undated

Box 27

Folder 14-16

Unidentified data tables, undated

Box 28

Folder 1-7

Unidentified data tables, undated

Box 28

Folder 8

Miscellaneous unidentified papers, undated

Box 29-31

Folder 8

Bibliographic note cards, arranged both alphabetically and by geographical area of study, undated

Series V: Oversize

Box 32

Folder 1

Guatemala: Political posters, notes, broadsides, undated

Box 32

Folder 2

Guatemala: List of books sold by the Treasury, 1955

Chiapas: Robert M. Adams' "Report on an Archaeological Reconnaissance in the Central Highlands of Chiapas, Mexico" (with map), undated

Box 32

Folder 4

Chiapas: Maps of Amatenango (hand drawn), undated

Box 32

Folder 5

Malaysia: Census chart for residents of Kampong, undated

Box 32 Folder 6

Malaysia: Kinship charts, undated

Box 32 Folder 7

Malaysia: Maps, undated

Box 32 Folder 8

Malaysia: Data table regarding survey of schools, undated

Box 32 Folder 9

Burma: Maps, undated

Box 32 Folder 10

Burma: Maps, notes, charts, undated

Box 32 Folder 11-21

Burma: Census charts, undated

Box 32 Folder 22

Burma: Kinship chart, undated

Box 32

Folder 23

Conference on Education in Latin America: Spanish-language newspaper, 1964

Box 32

Folder 24

Unidentified Spanish-language budget, 1954

Box 32

Folder 25

Dissertation illustrations: Maps, undated

Box 32

Folder 26

Scrap cardboard paper covered in handwritten notes and sketches, undated

Box 32

Folder 27-29

Maps, undated

Series VI: Restricted

Box 33

Folder Grade sheets [Restricted 80 years

evaluative student materials], 1970

Box 33

Folder Student papers [Restricted 80 years

evaluative student materials], 1956

Box 33

Folder Memoranda, [Restricted 30 years

administrative files], 1975-1983